



Regulatory Approvals Group

January 16, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division,
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: KDZLXE6526M
Form 731: EA99590
Correspondence Number: 17693

Dear Ms. Elliot:

In response to your inquiry, I have prepared the following reply:

Item #1

I have uploaded example photographs of the labels for each variation of the LXE Model 6526 transceiver. The three variations differ only in their degree of encryption capability. The transmitter portion of the radio card is identical for all three variations. They include:

P/N: 480631-4710 - No Encryption
P/N: 480631-4410 - 40 Bit Encryption
P/N: 480631-4610 - 128 Bit Encryption

Items #2 & 3

Since the radio card is small and will be installed in a host device at all times, we included the FCC label information in the manual's of each host device. A statement will appear on the radio advising the user to reference the manual for this information. The manual also contains the required manual information. I have uploaded a page from the manual of one of our terminal devices that will use this radio card.

The FCC ID will appear on the label as shown in the photographs

Sincerely,

R. Sam Wismer
RF Approvals Engineer
LXE, Inc.